PLATT ELECTRIC, INC.
805 MONTGOMERY RD., PO BOX 1685
AURORA, ILLINOIS 60507

630-851-5799 FAX 630-851-5723
9/19/2024

Submitted To: Project:

City of Aurora Broadway Vault Electrical Service Relocation
44 E. Downer Place

Aurora, I1. 60507

We propose to provide all labor and materials necessary to relocate existing Electrical
Services and associated Equipment from Vaults in to Basement Space n the following locations:

* 4 N. Broadway =3$ 21, 050.00
e 6 N. Broadway =$ 26, 400.00
e 10 N. Broadway =$17,550.00
e 22 N. Broadway =§ 25, 950.00
¢ 28 N. Broadway =8 22,280.00
¢ 30 N. Broadway =$ 19, 300.00
* 32 N. Broadway =$ 30, 500.00
e 36 N. Broadway =$ 15, 300.00

Total Cost = § 178, 330.00

Payment as follows: Monthly draws with total upon completion of job. (Amounts over 30 days
past duc will be charged 1-1/2% interest per month)

Respectfully submitted A é/{’/_ il

PLATT ELECTRIC, INC.

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are
authorized to complete this contract as specified. Payment will be made as specified above.

DATE SIGNATURE

Please sign and return 1 copy. Thank you!
This proposal may be withdrawn by us
if not accepted within 30 days.



From: Platt Electric Admin

To: Wade, Ian
Subject: Additional Broadway Vault Pricing
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 9:13:07 AM

Warning! This e-mail originated outside the organization. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the
incoming address of the sender and know the content is safe.

lan,

Below are the costs for the following locations. "

13 S. Broadway
Cost = $28,000.00

61/63 S. Broadway
Cost = $63,000.00

62 S. Broadway (includes 60 South)
Cost = $25,950.00

78 S. Broadway (includes 80, 82, and 84 South)
Cost = $32,200.00

Andy
Platt Electric Inc
Office (630)851-5799

Fax (630)851-5723
admin@plattelectricinc.com



	Platt costs set 1
	Platt costs set 2 (former AWF work)



